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PROCEEDINGS
[7:00 p.m.]

MR. MASNIK: Good evening.

My name is Michael Masni% and I am the Senior
Project Manaéer for the Office of Nuclear and Reactor
Regulation for the United States Nuclear Regulatory
Commission.

I am the Project Manager overseeing licensees
effecrts to clean up the damage to Three Mile Island Station
Unit 2 or what we refer to as TMI 2.

We are holding this hearing to give the licensee
for TMI 2 General Public Utility Nuclear Corporation an
opportunity to address the NRC, the former TMI 2 Advisory
Panel members, and members of the public on the recent
transition of TMI 2 into postmonitor storage.

There are several other issues on the agenda
tonight and the agenda is available on the front to chairs
there [indicating] if you have not gotten one already. For
those of you who have been here befcre, this format looks
awfully familiar. Most people would say that this looks
like a TMI 2 Advisory Panel meeting. But, as you all know,
the TMI Advisory Panel for the decontamination of TMI 2 was
dissclved at the end of fiscal year 1993. So, there is no
longer an Advisory Panel.

Over the past several months, before dissolution
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of the Panel, the Staff and former Panel members decided
that it would be appropriate to have one last meeting after
the licensee of PDMS. This would allow the licensee an
opportunity to describe the facility in its safe stable
configuratioh and allow the public one last opportunity to
ask guestions. The NRC Staff still felt the need for such a
public meeting, even after the Panel as terminated. The
Staff felt that the Advisory Panel format worked well over
the last 14 years and decided to invite former Panel members
back to monitor the meeting.

So, for those ¢of you in the audience, this will
look remarkably like an Advisory Panel meeting. However, it
is not.

At this point, I would like to turn to Art Morris
and turn the meeting over to him.

MR. MORRIS: Thank you very much, Mr. Masnik.

Good evening, everyone.

I am sorry that there are not more Panel members
here tonight. We did expect more, but I do see that the
agenda date was April 14th, and maybe they all came
yesterday.

In any event, having said that, we can go right to
GPU for the PDMS status.

So, you may proceed, Mr. Long.

MR. LONG: Good evening, Mr. Morris.
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All right. Well, as you know, I am Robert Long
and I am Director of the Services Division of the Nuclear
Corporation. 11 was Director of TMI 2, until its termination
and transfer to PDMS status, which occurred at the end of
last year.

I'm going to cover two topics tonight, the first
of which will be PDMS and then, I will address some
information about the cork seam.

In the PDMS area, I will give you a brief
description of the status of the Plant and how it is not
staffed, in terms of monitoring and a description of some of
the activities going on at the Plant.

The current status is that we received the
technical specifications, allowing us to go into the
postdefueling monitored storage condition on the 28th of
December 1993, and we entered PDMS that afternoon. We took
about another two weeks to formally transfer the
responsibilities for that PDMS activity from the TMI 2
Division to TMI 1, which is now called the TMI Division.

The Director of TMI 1 now, is responsible for the monitoring
activities.

Now, this shows just the PDMS piece of his
responsibilities. And the Director of TMI 1 is Mr. Gary
Brodan and he had been the Plant Director since December of

1950. He has, according to him, as his Senior Staff person,
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the Director of Operations and Maintenance and that person
is responsible for the operations and maintenance of TMI 1
and for the postdefueling monitored storage activities.
There’s alsoc a PDMS manager, who has a staff of three
persons, including one of those perscns being a clerical
person. They use the TMI 1 mechanics and electricians and
technicians and other technical staff to accomplish the work
in the monitoring condition.

The PDMS budget for 1994 is $5 million per year
and we think that probably is going to be higher than we
actually need, but it certainly will cover all of the wcrk
that we projected.

I mentioned that there are the technicians and
they are equivalent to about 31 persons. Now, it is not 31
people assigned to the PDMS activities. Those folks are
assigned to the TMI 1 Staff and they are used there.

We always have had and will continue to have our
various oversight activities going on internal to the
Company. We have a group called the General Office Review
Board and that is a group required by technical
specifications for TMI 1. And they visit senior persons
from our staff, as well as officers and department directors
and about 5 outside members from national laboratories,
universities, and consultant organizations. They meet

quarterly and review the activities of the TMI Plant,
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including the PDMS process.

On an ongoing basis, we have, at the Plant, an on-
site safety review group and this is a technical staff that
has, as its responsibilities. monitoring of the nuclear
safety aspecﬁs of our Plant. And they are there all of the
time and they conduct various kinds of walk-down tours and
they sit in on Plant meetings and they are kept very closely
informed about the activities gocing on at the Plant. The
Plant Review Group is a group that reports to the Director
of TMI and they review procedures and any unusual activities
for the Plant Director, as part of his staff activities.

We have a Quality Assurance Department that
reports to the Director of Nuclear Assurance independent
from the Plant. And that Quality Assurance Department does
the usual kinds of inspections and audits to insure that we
are complying with our reguirements.

0f course, you then have the NRC and they do their
oversight inspection both through the on-site resident
inepectors and other inspectors who come to the sight for
inepections from that region or the NRC headguarters in
White Flint.

The Pennsylvania BRP maintains a presence at the
Plant and again, monitors the activities of both the TMI 1
Plant, as well as the monitoring and storage. We really

engage the monitoring staff in several different activities,
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7
one of which is monitoring radiation levels. And second, is
monitoring the physical condition of the Plant. And that
will become more evident as I talk about the Cork Seam.

The Llird is maintaining of egquipment. There is
very little équipment operating, as 1 explained at the
December meeting, but there are a few active components and
they have inspection periods and surveillance tests are done
periodically to verify their satisfactory performance. The
reactor building was placed into its monitored storage
condition in September of 1992. So, it had been in the PDMS
condition and was monitored on a monthly basis from
September of 1992 through the end of 1993. And it is now
beginning this year, being monitored on a quarterly basis
and we made our first quarterly entry on the Sth of March.

The radiation levels and the contamination levels
that we saw were what we expected and there was little
change from the last monitoring. The balance of the Plant
showed no unexpected trends and we continue to monitor those
and we monitor those on a monthly basis, now for the next
six months and we look for trends and any indication of
difficulties that we have not anticipated.

So, that is basically the walk around of the
formal monitoring and that particularly focuses on
radiation. And the equipment monitorin_ .chedule is on the

basis of the equipment. And I believe I explained in
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December that the TMI 2 key parameters are indicated in a
controlled CRT in the TMI 1 Control Room. So, if any

unusual condijions did occur at the TMI 2 Plant, then the
[rarae

24-hour mas TMI 1 Control Room would be able to identify <

what those pfoblems were and send people to attend to them.
We have had an electrical modification to the power supply
for TMI 2. And 1 explained that briefly at the last meeting
to the Panel and we basically wanted to separate the power
supplies to TMI 1 and TMI 2 to insure that no activity at
TMI 2 would in any way cause difficulties on the operations
of Unit Number 1. That separation has been completed and
TMI 2 now has a separate 13.2 kilowatt supply that comes
from the Middletown Substation and supplies power into the
appropriate transformer. We reduced the number of
transformers in the Plant to a minimum and we have a few
local circuits to complete to fulfill the obligation for the
separation of power supplies.

In addition to the monitoring activities, we have,
going on at the site, some activities, which we call
dismantling activities and this would involve egquipment,
which is basically free of contamination or has very, very
little contamination levels. We are slowly but surely
working on the dismantlement of the Plant, which would be
part of the subsequent decommissioning of the Plant. The

dismantling crew uses about 40 people and that number could
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vary as time goes on, depending on the need for people at
Unit 1.

We move people back and forth between Unit 1 and
Unit 2 and they mainly are working crafts pecple. There is
an assigned dedicated dismantling staff that reports to my
services divisions and to my site services Director. So,
the management of the dismantling activities is under my
responsibility.

Perhaps this is a gocd place to see if there are
any questions and then we can move on to the next topic,
which would be Cork Seam,

MR. MORRIS: You talked about 37 man years or
personal years. 1Is the 40 people there in addition to that?
MR. LONG: Yes. The PDMS activities are

completely separate from the dismantling activities.

MR. MORRIS: 1Is dismantling part of the overall $5
million budget or in addition?

MR. LONG: It is additional funding.

MR. MORRIS: Are there any questions from any of
the Panel Members?

[No response.]

MR. MORRIS: Anycne from the audience have any
guestions?

MR. EPSTEIN: 1 just have a couple guestions on
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Now the annual report said that you would spend $1
million annually on PDMS. And I am wondering if the §$5
million total is the total for PDMS and dismantlement?

MR. LONG: You mean the GPU annual report?

MR: EPSTEIN: Yes.

MR. LONG: Well, I do not know why there is a
discrepancy there. The amount budgeted in the 1994 budget
for PDMS, for this year, is $5 million.

MR. EPSTEIN: All right.

That is the only specific question that 1 had on
PDMS.

MR. MORRIS: Are there any further guestions from
anyone else in the audience?

[(No response. ]

MR. MORRIS: Then, let's move on to the next
agenda, which is status of decontamination of the Cork Seam.

MR. LONG: All right.

I would like to talk a little bit about the Cork
Seam. We talked about that some at the December meeting and
I will try to tell you as simply as 1 can what it is and why
it presents a nuisance to us and what we are trying te do
about it.

Cork Seam is a seam that seals the boundaries
between the reactor building and the control building and

the service building and the other buildings.
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I know that not all of you are used to looking at
plan drawings, but this [indicating] is looking at the top
of the building and this here [indicating] would be the
reactor building and then the other buildings. So, we are
looking down on top here [indicating] and this seam
[indicating] essentially runs in a continuous wave between
the buildings.

Now, the next slide shows a cross-section of the
seam itself, which is about three feet high and it is
literally a Cork Seam that has been inserted between the two
concrete parts of the different buildings. Now over the
years, we have had continuing movements of water in that
seam and out of the seam. The bottom of the seam is sealed
from the ground water.

Now, the ground water level actually comes above
the bottom of the seam and that is an important point,
because the ground water level or below ground level is
hignor than the bottom of this seal. Any movement of water
from the seam is highly unlikely, because there is a
pressure of water that tends to push water into the seam.
I1f this seal were to leak, then the water wculd most likely
move into the seam and not out of the seam.

Now, the main reason that it has been a nuisance
to us is that rain water has leaked in through the building

when we have had severe weather and that water then wets the

ANN RILEY & ASSOCIATES, LTD.
Court Reporters
1612 K Street, N.W., Suite 300
Washington, D.C. 20006
(202) 293-3950



10

b
(o=

i3
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

12
seam again and tends to cause some radioactivity within the
seam. If it fills up to the top of the level, then we get
some contamination on the floor surfaces.

The initial focus that we have been working on for
several years is to get the roof joints repaired to minimize
this and that has been accomplished. And we expect to
continue to do that and we will continue with the
maintenance of the roofs particularly when we have severe
weather and winters like the one that we just had.

So, that will be one of our activities, as far as
maintaining the roofs and keeping them in good repair to
minimize leaks. We have installed some dams at various
locations and the dane are the sguares with the little
circles. And that is just where we removed the cork seal
material and under pressure, put in another sealing material
to try to minimize the movement of water through and arcund
the various sections.

So, that is one step and we have also installed
sampling points and those are indicated by the solid
circles. And these are points where we can go in and take a
sample of water and we can measure if there’'s any water in
there, as well as withdraw a sample of any water in there to
moniit~y " he radiation levels.

We continue to do that monitoring on a regular

basis and so far we do not see any trends that are
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13
predictable or identifiable with things going on inside or
outside of the Plant. Now, we are going to remove the top
three inches of the seal in the areas that are X'ed out.
And taat would mainly be here [indicating) around the
reactor huilding and along this wall [indicatinc] between
the control building and the control building in the east
area. We will take out the top three inches and put in a
sealant on the top, which will again, pretty much eliminate
any water coming up intc the surface and contaminating the
floor surfaces. If there was any real pressure buildup,
then it would pop the seal out and we wouid have water
leaking onto the floor. We think that will also minimize
and contamination. And you have to remember that there is
essentially no activity in this building other than the
occasional monitoring activity.

And people have become accustomed to the locations
of the seales and they are well identified and they look for
any changes in those conditions as the walk through the
Plant tours.

MR. MORRIS: I just have a quick guestion.

It appears that the only protlem was water from
within. Now how does water from the outside create a
problem if water is running throughout the full length of
the joint?

MR. LONG: We don‘t expect it to.
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So far we find that that seal is intact and we do
not have any leakage from the ground water. It would be
coming in from the outside and up through that seal. The
only water that we have gotten in there comes from roof
leakage. ‘

MR. MORRIS: Are there any questions from the
Panel?

MR. LUETZELSCHWAB: What was the purpose for using
cork rather than something less porus?

MR. LONG: Well, it is a sealant that is
reasonably pliant and has a long life and basically the
intent is that as temperatures change, you get expansion and
contraction and you want something that is compressible.

MR. MORRIS: As I understand it, it is not
necessarily something meant to keep the water out -- water
stoppage is a key element to prevent the flow of water and
typically you would not expect water to create a problem
from the inside.

MR. LONG: 17Tne seal really is just to allow for
the expansion of the different partes of the building and the
one seal itself is that the water is stopped and prevents
any leakage from the ground water.

MR. MORRIS: Are there any further guestions from
the Panel?

[No response.]
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MR. MORRIS: Any questions from anyone in the
audience?

MR. EPSTEIN: 1I have a couple gquestions, yes.

Now, I was under the impression that this maybe a
close out issue for PDMS and ocbvicusly the utility is in/d
PDME and 1 was just wondering what the agency’s position was
on the cork seam issue.

MR. MASNIK: What we did is we looked at the plan
that the licensee had proposed in removing the contaminated
water. 11 think initially we felt it would be a couple of
months’ effort.

However, as they got into it, we realized that the
water diffuses through the cork seam slowly and rather than
pump it dry and declare victory, I think the licensee was
planning to monitor it. As water reinfiltrates this area
[indicating], it is then pumped out.

Now, 1 was over there today and I locked at all of
the sampling points and I know that periodically they come
in and pump out the water and it maybe something that will
be done for quite some time.

MR. EPSTEIN: Would this be a follow-up inspection
for you?

MR. MASNIK: Yes.

It is something that we are going to lock at for a

long time.
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MR. MORRIS: By the way, how thick is the seam?

MR. LONG: About one inch.

MR. MORRIS: 1s the problem related to the radio
activity the fact that there is radiocactivity in the seam
itself and that water going in there and coming out down
onto the flocor --

MR. LONG: Yes.

The original accident water was highly
contaminated and that got into the seam and as it
evaporated, it left some of the radio isotopes behind. So,
the water is contaminated and if it gets out on the surface,
then it dries and contaminates the surface.

MR. MORRIS: Why wouldn’‘t you remove all of the
cork seam in there?

Is it such a big problem? I mean, would there be
some other problem that is created?

MR. LONG: Perhaps 1 should ask Mr. Byrne to
address that.

MR. MORRIS: 1 understood that one of the
solutione was to seal the top three inches to prevent water
from getting in. But, why don‘t you just remove the cork
itself and take out the radicactivity.

MR. BYRNE: Well, back in 1983 and the 1984 time
frame, there was a big problem for TMI 2 to remove the cork

out of the cork seam. Some places it is three feet deep and
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some places it is five feet deep. And if you are in there
with a chain saw ard-—3dawn TOWET to try and take/:Lg%}k out
and the cork is held in by concrete and it is nailed in
there and if you take the chain saw and hit a nail and you
have chains flying and you break off the chain saw. You
don‘t want to get down too close to the water stop, because
if you puncture the water stop, then you are goinyg to have
water coming up into the Plant. You can remove the cork in
the area of the cork joint, but not all of the total
circumference and that does not solve the contamination
problem in the joint in that the water is in the joint also
reached into the concrete and there is still some
contamination in the concrete there. So, clean water comes
in and leaches activity back out of the concrete .nd it
becomes contaminated again.

MR. MORRIS: So, there basically is just too much
risk associated with attempting to remove the seam?

MR. BYRNE: Definitely.

MR. EF3TEIN: I would like to follow-up on that
because 1 had several conversations with NRC, DER and the
utility. I was under the impression that one of the reasons
why the cork seam was not removed was because it would be
very expensive,

And 1 was just wondering, because 1 had a

conversation with DER on October 25th, 1993, at 8:30 a.m.,
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and they represented to me that there were two options, one
of which was: "Remove the whole thing, which would be very
costly." Now, they told me that the second option was:
"Find where the leaks are and stop the leaks and come up
with new matérials rather than the foam."

Now, 1 was wondering if the utility could address
the financial issue, because I was under the impression that
that was one of the reasons why the cork was not being
removed.

MR. LONG: Well, I think as Mr. Byrne just
explained, it was not a cost factor as much as our sense of
trying to remove it was likely to risk damage to the water
seal. He also indicated that the contamination would remain
in the concrete. Now, cost was certainly a consideration,
but it was not the main reason.

MR. EPSTEIN: Coulcd you estimate how much the cost
would be? S PuL /IJ.v;LOV‘ﬁ w MF Evrtfg)

I do not know if we ever did a
detailed cost estimate on how much it would take to remove
the entire cork seam. But, it probably would be in the
neighborhocd of a million dollars.

MR. MORRIS: All right.

Are there any further questions from the Panel?

[No response.]

MR. MORRIS: Any further questions from anyone in
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the audience?

[No response.)

MR. MORRIS: Thank you very much, Mr. Long.

All right. That brings us to the fifth item on
the agenda, which is public comment and there was one person
that asked for about ten minutes of public comment and that
is Eric Epstein and you may proceed at this time.

MR. EPSTEIN: Now, I just have a couple of
guestions, which I will read into the record and maybe they
can be answered by the utility tonight, but I do not know.

Now, this 1s c©ld business, but I do not know if
you got an official t°‘?3>753iﬂfifd dose assessment as a
result of the accident §bn§¥$&o£ Qater process for workers
or the public. Now, I do not need that tonight, but I would
like to make the request and see if the utility can provide
that or the NRC at some point.

The secondlqggstion that I have is that I learned
that Oyster Creek ggé&ttyjis congidering using dry-cast
storage for spent fuel. Now, my question is whether that is
planned for TMI and would that delay the decommission of TMI
2?7 1 mean, if it is not planned, then it is a moot point.

But, since there is no where to take spent fuel to
put it in a dry-cast -- from what I understood, we already
linked che fate of Unit 1 to Unit 2 and my concern is the

dry-cast storage at TMI has no where for the spent fuel to

ANN RILEY & ASSOCIATES, LTD.
Court Reporters
1612 K Street, N.W., Suite 300
Washington, D.C. 2000¢
(202) 293-3950



10
i1
12
13
14
15
16

17

19
20
21
22
23
24

25

20
go, whether it is dry-cast or not. Now, what I want to know
is if that will have an impact on the decommissioning of TMI
o

MR. LONG: First of all, there are no current
plans to havé dry-cast storage at TMI 1. Now, if that
becomes necessary at some future date, then I do not see how
that will impact in any way the decommissioning of Unit
Number 2.

MR. EPSTEIN: Now, I noticed in the annual report
this year that one of the things raised in the future is
that general portfolios corporation, which makes
investments, which I believe are unregulated, made
investments tota11y§39 million through 1992. Now, my
concern is that they might be risky and therefore impacting
decommissioning. I was just curious what the nature of the
investments were and why you were all investing in Latin
America.

MR. LONG: I think that can be addressed by our
Corporate Officer and he can provide that answer for you.

MR. EPSTEIN: Fine.

Now, I would also like to know if the clean-up of
TMI 2 is complete.

MR. LONG: 1 guess I do not know what you mean by
the clean-up of TMI 2 being completed. 1 mean, the work

that we were required to do and that we developed and
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and also a pressurized water reactor was projected in 1993
dellars to be between $205 and $285 million i?d 1 think
recently it has been revised downward to Sézgfmillion. So,
my guestion is, why 18 there such a substantial difference
between a faéility that is pressurized water reactor and is
actu.ally bigger than ™I 1?7 I am just wondering if you are
concerned that the cost for decommissioning this reactor
doubled several months ago, because this brings in a concern
that we have been dealing with for about the last five or
SixX years.

MR. MASNIK: Eric, we have been over this many
times and all that I can say is that I am not intimately
familiar with the costs associated with Main Yankee.
However, the cost is -- even as we speak, there is an effort
to revise the Efmbers. Now, I know that there was a recent
study done by Pntéi<§£d those numbers are now being compared
very carefully at the Trojan Nuc}g@r Plant. The licensee
for Trojan is looking at the %;::}\gstimates and it is an
evolving number.

If the Commission determines in the next couple of
years that we were off by a factor of 2, then the rules, 2 ¢
4997 will be changed and more money will be required by the
licensee to be held in escrow for decommissioning.

MR. EPSTEIN: My concern is that the factor of 2

is no longer insignificant. I mean, we are talking about
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several hundred million dollars which could adversely effect
the material well being of the utility. I mean, we are
talking about a nuclear power plant that is actually smaller
than TMI and it is now over $600 million.

So, 1 just want to raise a concern of how volatile
projecting economic figures for decommissioning is and 1
wanted to at least sensitize the Panel to that. Now, I
would have two reguests for the utility, one of which is
what would be the cost of decommissioning TMI 2, in terms of
95;;;02;, ;:cause I believe that is due to be decommissioned
and I am wondering what the actual cost of decommissioning
is for everything -- not just radiological, but
nonradiclogical and Greenfield. So, I'm just wondering if

fﬁZ’V | ey
we have the figure for $234+680 and the figure for the total
cost of decommissioning and not just radiological.

MR. LONG: Eric, you can make your own
calculations depending on the inflation rate you assume. It
is 300 million 1993 dollars and you can escalate that with
whatever factor you want to assume and you will get the $214
number.

Now, I do not have that figure off the top of my
head.

MR. EPSTEIN: Well, if you could get that to me,

then I would appreciate it.

MR. MORRIS: That number is not Greenfield; is it?
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MR. LONG: No.

MR. MORRIS: Do you have such an estimate
available?

MR. LONG: Not for Greenfield, no.

As Mike and I have both explained a number of
times, the numbers that are currently there are not
estimates of the actual work. That is done five years
before the decontaminating begins when you develop a
detailed plan and make detailed estimates.

The numbers are based on guidance from the NRC and
there is a correction factor assigned to TMI 2 because of
the accident. So, until we do a detailed decommissioning
plan, we will continue to use the numbers that are dictated
to us by the NRC Department.

MR. MORRIS: Now, one of the weaknesses is that
there really is not a follow-up on behalf of NRC. I mean,
you are supposed to submit plans but what happens to those
plans when you submit them and what the NRC does to enforce
the separate reguirements. I mean, they just do not have
the teeth. At least from the last time that we talked about
here, it did not appear that they had any real strong
oversight to make sure that, indeed you were following those
plans.

MR. MASNIK: That is correct.

MR. MORRIS: Do you have any other guestions, Mr.
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Epstein?

MR. EPSTEIN: I am a little confused because I am
not sure what standards GPU are supposed to feollow for tiral
decommission. I mean, is it the EPA guidelines or the NRC
guidelines? 'I have a book here detailing the standard
guidelines for soil, water and surface contamination and
sometimes they are in conflict.

Now, I wonder which agency has priority when they
go to clean up the nuclear power plant. I mean, do they go
to the most lenient standard or how is this going to be
resolved?

MR. MASNIK: The NRC recently released a staff
draft document that basically discusses what the release
criteria would be. And this is in the last month or so and
it is about a half in inch thick. 1t went out for comment
and I know that EPA did comment on this document
[indicating] and I know that these comments in some cases
were in conflict with the document.

The plan is to take those comments and to prepare
a proposed rule that will go out for comment and this is
going to be a multi year effort. But, the hope is that we
will issue a regulation ultimately that will take into
consideration EPA requirements and be consistern: with them.
Until that happens, guide 1.86, which is the document that

has been around for close to 20 years now, is the one that
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is applicable. However, there is a pretty sure bet that by
the time the licensee is ready for decommission on Unit 2,
there will be some additional guidance.

MR. EPSTEIN: Well, 1 just will say that if the
plan had been decommissioned this year, we would have had
conflicted remediation guidelines and really no idea of a
funded target.

I hope by the year 2014, we are moving along in a
little better direction. I mean, it is a legitimate
concern. I mean, Yankee, right now, maybe in the process of
being decommiscioned and although we may have the luxury of
waiting ten or 15 or 20 years, other people don’t. And I
think that it is an issue that everyone is starting to
wrestle with.

I have no further questions or comments at this
time and I just would like to thank the Panel for allowing
me this time to speak my mind and ask my questions.

MR. MORRIS: All right.

I guess since we are moving along that there is no
sense to really take a break at this time and we will move
on to item number 7, which is NRC’s status of remaining
actions.

MR. MASNIK: Tonight I have three items that I
would like to briefly discuss, which would be the remaining

TMI 2 license amendment reguest, as well as the review of
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the licensee postdefueling and fuel survey report and the
status of the Patel Advisory Panel study.

Amendment 14 to the postdefuel ng monitored
storage license amendment regquest to submit it to the NRC by
the licensee on August 1éth, 1988, requested that TMI 2
license expiration date be changed from November 4th, 2009,
to April 15th, 2014. The purpose of this almost five-year
extension in the license is to have the TMI 2 license expire
on the same day TMI 1 license expires. And at that time,
both units, then could be decommissioned simultaneously.

The staff in its February 20th, 1992, safety
evaluation on PDMS stated that the reguest for a license
extension was going to be treated as a separate reguest to
be considered after the POL and after the licensee entered
FDMS. The staff felt that the proposed extension of the
license was outside the grounds of the 1991 Federal Register
Notice that offered a hearing on the issue of PDMS. The
staff has yet to act on this request and the proposed
amendment reguest to the license will be noticed in the
Federal Register in the next several months. And there will
be an opportunity as in all license amendment requests for
the public to request a hearing on this issue.

Between September 1988 and 1992, the licensees
submitted to the NRC a series of postdefueling fuel survey

reports for various locations and components at TMI 2. The
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purpose of this effort was to document the amount of fuel
remaining at each of its locations and facilities. I think
that in the past we have heard a lot of discussion of these
issues and have actually gone over a considerable amount of
this data. Fuel estimates for a total of 26 locations or
components were submitted pgzphe NRC and the staff took
these reports and asked Pa&giliécific Northwest Laboratories
to review the licensees submittal and comment on the results
of the fuel measurements. PNL completed the review and they
actually have been completed for some time and the staff is
currently compiling the individual PNL reports and have
forwarded the contractors findings to the licensee. Now
this will make the results available on the public docket
and we expect to be completed with this effort by the end of
next month.

Two days age, 1 forwarded to the NRC PR
Commissioners, a copy of the final report of the fﬁéeivﬂuman
Affairs Research Center’s study on TMI 2 Advisory Panel.
Now, although the report is completed and I had hoped to be
able to pass it out teonight, I unfortunately cannot release
the report until the Commission has an opportunity to
comment on it. However, I do expect toc be able to release
it in about a month and I will leave a sign-up sheet up

where I am sitting for any member of the public that would

like a copy of the final report. Of course, anyone on the
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TMI 2 service list of the former Advisory Panel service list
will get a copy automatically. We plan to issue the
1k & "3
document as a new-regwiation so yew will get wide
distribution both within the agency and I was told also
within the Government.

The draft report received extensive review from
both inside and outside the NRC and there are several non-
NRC people in this room tonight that provided meaningful
comments and I thank them. Now, I do not plan to go into
the results of the study since the results have really
already been summarized at the Advisory Panel‘s final
meeting last September. The conclusions are essentially the
same, but suffice it to say that most pecople that were
interviewed felt that the Panel was a success. One thing
that we did add to the document was a complete listing of
all Advisory Panel transcripts and their associated NRC
microfiche address.

So, anyone interested in the Advisory Panel's
activities, can access a transcript at any of the hundred
plus public document rooms scattered throughout the United
States. So, having said that, I believe that takes care of
item number 7 on the agenda.

MR. MORRIS: All right. i

Then, let’s move on to item number 8, which igAPNL

confirmatory radiological study.
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MR. MASNIK: I will turn that over to Lee Thomas.
THONUS - E’rn“.',“&

MR. THOMAS: The NRC contracted with Pe¢el Pacific
Northwest Laboratory tc do some confirmatory radiation
surveys a. TM1 2. And the purpose of the study was to
answer the tbp guestion on the slide [indicating], "Did GPU
Nuclear meet the goals that were stated in the pcstdefueling
monitored storage safety analysis report. 19 cubicals plus
one areas of the reactor building were chosen for the
surveys.

The second question that we are loocking at was,
"Were GPU Nuclear measurements reasonable?" Now, the survey
that we were doing was supposed to be confirmatory, but not
duplicative. We were trying to not do a point-by-point
comparison, because when you do a radiation survey, there is
a map drawn and you cannot tell, like a treasures map, you
cannct tell exactly where the previous person took a survey.
So, you might stand one foot to the left and the radiation
field is slightly different. 8o, you are not always going
toc come with exactly the same answer. Cubicals were
selected by our contractor and we tried not to interfere too
much with what they were doing. But, we did review just to
make sure that the ones they did select were appropriate.

Now, some of the differences in our technigues or

toelle

1 should say that Ratet-used different radiation survey

instruments. And one of the problems that I was talking
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about before with location mapping is if you drew a map of
this room [indicating] and someone stood some place out near
the speaker tower or exactly where you would draw the
circles and numbers in them on the radiation levels --
again, people might be standing a couple of feet apart.

Now, the smear techniques were different and I do have a
slide that shows that and the smear counting was different.
The smear technique, GPU uses a technigue where you take a
piece of filter paper and you take a two-finger width and
you make a 16 to 18 lonngf‘ Now, some people cover 100
sguare centimeters, which is perhaps about the size of a 2-
by-5 card and some people smear a square and sgm?’ﬁeople
smear a circular area. Now, it turns out that);éfeg;uses a
technigue where they use a circle rather than a 8. Phe
Eedolle
aa#r if something was less than a releasable number, then
they just put less than 1,000 &PM per a hundred square
centimeters.

So, vnen you did the statistics, you were sort of
comparing apples with oranges and the number of data points
we took per room tended to be a little bit less because we
were trying to characterize a room and in some places they
were trying to define a room. And they would take, perhaps
a few more measurements around the area that was more highly

contaminated or had higher radiation levels to define more
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clearly the extent of those radiation levels.

Now, this slide [indicating] just shows the survey
results for one gggi;ggaénd I have cclor-coded those lines.
But, the color coding does not show up terribly well. But,
if you look at the left pair pf vertical lines, what that
shows is two points that ézzzgzéurveyed. And if you looked
at the top horizontal line [indicating], you will find two
places that GPU measured 140 and PNL came out in one case at
about 120 and in another case at about 150.

Now, we were trying to survey approximately the
same location. So, we do not find that that really is a
difference since you normally calibrate a survey instrument
about plus or minus 10 or 15 percent. I mean, you cannot
ever stand exactly at the right location, because one person
will hold it at waist level and he might be six foot tall
and another guy could be five foot six. So, the points will
never be really exactly the same. But, we found that the

fawava.
agreement was pretty good for G™MMA surveys and we previously
discussed some of the smear surveys.

Now, the next slide just shows the three
techniques, as far as the 16 to 18 inch S or a ten
centimeter square or the circle technique and in theory, you
should cover the same area. Of course, each particular

technique has its proponents and I am sure that proponents

of each one thinks that theirs in the one and only best way.
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Now, the conclusions that we reached from this is
that the goals were met and that the GPU measurements were
reasonable. We really did not find any significant
disagreement between our measurements and theirs.

So; that pretty much sums it up and I would be
happy to answer any gquestions at this time.

MR. MORRIS: Are there any gquestions from the
Panel?

[No respomnse.)

MR. MORRIS: Are there any questions from anyone
in the audience?

[No response.] o s

MR. MORRIS: Thank you very much, Mr. FThemas.

All right.

That brings us to item number 9 on our agenda
tonight, which is public comment.

And I believe that Bernie Snyder has a comment for
us tonight and you may proceed, Mr. Snyder.

MR. SNYDER: Thank you very much, Mr. Morris.

My name is Bernie Snyder and in an earlier life I
was the first director of the TMI program office for NRC
from starting the period of about just about one year after
the accident, which is to say in March of 1980 to the fall
of 1985, which 1 guess was about five and a half years. I

then choose to let the younger people take over, like Mr.
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Masnik and do the real work.

For those of us who are familiar with Thomas
Wolfe’'s book, "You Cannct Go Home Again," it is a very fine
book, which I would recommend anyone to read and if you have
read it, I would recommend that you read it again. Now, the
theme of that book is that you really never do go home again
and although that is true, 1 feel that coming back here nine
years later, it is interesting to come back and see the
former Panel. Although, not highly represented here
[indicating], it is still performing the functions it was
intended to :::;h back 14 years ago when 1 was one of those
who was instrumental in establishing it.

Now, just to go back a little bit to that time
period, we were not really sure how this was o.ing to work.
But, we knew that something needed toc be done in order to
provide an appropriate conduit for information to flow from
the NRC and from the licensee to a reasonable represented
body of individuals who are independent of either of the two
organizations, such as the Panel turned cut to be.

We were a conduit to the public and that was the
objective and I think that although I have not been involved
for a leng, long time, I did continue to receive, and 1
usually skimmed through, if not carefully read through, some
of the transcript over the many years. And I think that the

Panel has admirably served that function and it is a very
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unigue thing. 14 years is a longer time than anyone ever
anticipated being stuck on the Panel. I mean, not that
pecple were on it for that long except for Ann. And if I
remember correctly, I believe she was an original member and
Mr. Morris came along shortly thereafter.

Actually, he was also an original member; correct?

MR. MORR1S: Yes.

MR. SNYDER: 1In any event, if you think about all
of the trials and tribulations that this project engenders
and the extreme technical difficulties that were overcome
and the concern, correctly so, that the public had and the
need tc establish some kind of credible mechanism for
communicating information. All I can say is that it is a
fantastic process and only in America can you do this. In
fact, most times when you try to establish something like
this, the Government does not follow through and it has
typically a life span memory of one administration of four
years and then they go on to other problems and sometimes it
is even shorter than that.

But, the Panel has done a fabulous job and I
really think that all of the members of the Panel need to be
congratulated. Now, I know that you went through all of
this at the last meeting and I was not here [indicating] and
there was someone more significant than me giving you

congratulations. But, the Panel Members and in particular,
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I think Art Morris, who has been the Chairman for most of
the time, that it was in existence -- all I can say is that
they deserve a lot of credit. I really think that the
community owes them a lot. Many people may not realize
this, but sometimes their expenses were paid and if it did
happen, it was many months in arrears and they were not
compensated for their time and they hung in there for all of
these years and I just think that it is really fantastic.

I must say that if I were in their position, I do
not think that I would have stuck around that long of time,
frankly, because many, many times it was a thankless task.
Sc, 1 just want to add my comments to the other words of
congratulations and thanks. And I really think that the
community here [indicating] should really take note of the
fact that this is a group of people who for an
extraordinarily long time, devoted themselves to asking the
tough questione and not always getting the answers that they
wanted and certainly not always agreeing among themselves.

But, they provided a public forum conduit to get
the information out on this project. I would bet that the
people in Ukraine don't get any kind of information like
this on Chernobal and no one really is sure what the
situation is there or at least the public. I mean, it just
does not work in any place but in a democracy like ovrs and

without being too patriotic about all of this, all I can say
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is that it makes me feel good to know that I was party to
the establishment of it. And that although I did bow out
after five and a half years, the Panel Members did not and
they hung in there and I think we really all should give
them a handsﬁake and applause and I propose that we do that
right now.

MR. MORRIS: Thank you very much, Mr. Snyder.

I would be remiss to say that we had a great
relationship with you as we have with Mike and I think that
you served the public extremely well and we do appreciate
the comments that you just made.

Now, before we go any further, I just want to, at
this time, personally thank, for the last time, the citizens
for coming out all of these years and being there, because
they really were the main element of what this was all about
and they kept the vitality of the Panel. I also want to
thank all of the federal agencies, particularly the NRC and
Mr. Long and his staff. You particularly have always been
very patient and listened and tried to answer guestions and
we do thank you for that.

Lastly, I want to thank all of the Panel Members,
particularly Neil Wald, who is here tonight from Pittsburgh.
And 1 am assuming that he flew in today and will fly back
tonight and to just sit back and think that he has made this

trip menthly for many, many years.
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1 guess, it has not exactly been monthly, but it
has been going on for 14 years and I think that it is
something very special for a person to do and there is nc
pay for it. I mean, I believe that he does get his expenses
paid eventuaily, but that is it. He does deserve a real
special thank you for the contribution that he has made and
Ann Trunk and John Luetzelschwab and I are kind of
neighbors, as far as we might have to travel an hour or so,
but Neil puts in more time than we do traveling back and
forth. 1 mean, that is not to undermined or not appreciate
the other Panel Members, but I just want to pay a special
tribute to Neil Ward.

Now, this is not a formal meeting so that there is
not such thing as a quorum. This is the first time that we
have never had a quorum for all of these years and I think
that it means that it is the twilight hours. 8o, with that,
I will ask if there is anyone in the audience who has any
guestions or comments at that time that they would like to
make.

MS. DAVIS: 1 have a few guestions.

Now, as far as the rcle of DER Bureau of Radiation
Protection at the Plant, I understood from the one comment
here [indicating], that they had a role, and I am really not
sure what that is.

MR. MORRIS: Well, I do not know if I can answer
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that question, but perhaps someone else can.

MR. BARKANIC: Perhaps I can answer her gquestion.

My name is Bob Barkanic and I am with DER and our
role is simply oversight. We do routine inspections with
the NRC.

MS. DAVISE: Do you have enforcement power?

MR. BARKANIC: The State has no regulatory
authority in this matter.

ME. DAVIS: So, you just inspect for information?

MR. BARKANIC: 1f we have issues, we discuss them
with NRC. 1If there is anything that we do not like that we
see, then we will discuss it with NRC, and then NRC looks
into it and they do have the authority to act.

MS. DAVIS: Another guestion was that at the last
meeting of the Panel, there was a guestion as to the PUC had
approved certain amounts for the various parties in the co:rova4”’v\
contertion here [indicating] to put into the trust fund and
I just am wondering if that happened.

MR. LONG: Well, the situation has not changed

ince December.

The New Jersey Bureau of Regulatory Commission has
approved in Jersey Central’s rate base -- Jersey Central is
a 25 percent owner of the Plant recovering of the
decommissicning funds for a basis of $231 million and $92.00

when that was approved.
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The Pennsylvan.a Utility Commission has approved
the recovery for Metropolitan Edison, which is a 50 percent
owner of the Plant for a total amount of $300 million. At
the present time, Pennsylvania Electric is a 25 percent
owner of the Plant and they have not yet had any approval to
recover decommissioning funds.

MS. DAVIS: So, that has not changed?

MR. LONG: That is correct.

MS. DAVIS: Now, I do have one question about off-
site radiation readings.

Now, there has been some confusion in my mind,
because of different reports and articles. And 1 just want
to know if the amount that is considered background in this
area changed over the past 15 years. And is that a standard
measurement, which is used all over the country, or &
being very specific about what background is in tk
particular area?

THot 28

MR. TFHOMAE: Well, the background varies with
location around the United States and I do not know of any
significant changes in the background of the TMI area in the
past 15 years. 1If you go out and take surveys, then I'm
sure that you will get slightly different results from time
to time. I know that DOE does, in fact take aerial surveys
around nuclear plants on a periodic basis.

In any event, 1 have not heard of any significant
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changes and you develop math that sort of looks like
topographic maps and they of course or going to vary from
survey to survey. But, as I said, I do not know of any
significant changes.

MS. DAVIS: Well, it was my impression that they
testing changed.

So, what do you consider to be the background in
this area?

MR. THOMAS: What do you mean, that the testing
has changed?

MS. DAVIS: Well, when there was testing in the
atmosphere of nuclear devices, I would assume that would
have changed with more -- we had a number of different
things happen in the meantime and I have been confused about
that for some, as to whether that is something that is
changing every year and if, in fact it has changed locally?

MR. MORRIS: 1s there anyone, tonight, who can
speak with any authority on that gquestion?

MR. BARKANIC: I think I can, Mr. Morris.

The State does have an environmental monitoring
program and what I would recommend that you do is let me get
information from you and I will have the Division Chief, who
is responsible for that, contact you and I think that she
will be able to answer your questions.

MS. DAVIS: It used to be included in the reports
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that came out or the NRC reports regularly would have that.

Now. 1 went back trying to find that and I could
not find it in the cld cnes, as far as trying to remember
what they had said in the ‘80's, and I would appreciate that
information.

MR. MORRIS: Perhaps the two of you can get
tougher after the meeting and work that out.

MR. BARKANIC: Fine.

MS. DAVIS: Now, I am confused and I tried to read
this carefully from the last meeting, but I am still
confused about what is coming out of the decommissioning
trust fund. I mean, I heard talk about dismantlement and 1
heard talk about PDMS and decommissioning.

Now, decommissioning seems to be something that is
really put off until 2014 and then, somebody mentioned that
the dismantlement of what was on-site would come out of the
decommissioning and it would be $4 or $5 million per year.

I'm just confused as to what is coming out of that
trust fund and who is paying for dismantlement and PDMS.

MR. MORRIS: As far as I know, PDMS and any work
and dismantlement that takes place between now and
ultimately decommissioning does not come out of the trust
fund.

The trust fund is there ultimately for

decommissioning.
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MR. LONG: Perhaps I can follow-up on that.
POIS s

Now, PEMS’'s activities, which is postdefueling,
monitored storage activities is currently budgeted at $5
million per year, which is out of our normal operating
budget for ouf company.

MS. DAVIS: From now until 20147

MR. LONG: Frcem now until whenever the
decommissioning starts.

As long as that monitoring activity continues,
then that would be the normal operating cost for the Plant.

The dismantlement activities are currently funds
from our reserve capital funds. The Company has reserved
capital funds with the expectation, since this is work that
would be done as part of the decommissioning, that it will
be eventually recovered from the decommissioning fund. At
the present time, there is no money being withdrawn from the
decommissioning fund. And the current amount at the end of
1893, was $109.7 million in that trust fund.

MR. MORRIS: I do not recall that ever being
clarified before tc us.

Now, was that mentioned at the last meeting that
you were talking about possibly dismantling eguipment?

MR. LONG: I do not think that we discussed that
at the last session.

MR. MORRIS: Well, I had an article shown to me
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here [indicating]) that indicated that the NRC has some kind
of a draft policy statement coming out of this to permit the
withdrawal of monies from the decommissioning trust fund.

Maybe you can address that, Mr. Dudley.

MR. DUDLF/: The NRC has published a draft policy
statement, which details the conditions under which we would
allow licensees to withdraw monies from their trust funds
for certain predecommissioning activities.

These would be activities that could only take
place at facilities where they were permanently shut down
and that these activities would be in conformance with the
existing facility license, the technical specifications, and
they would not present any unreviewed environmental
guestions. 8o, that draft policy statement has been
published in the Federal Register for comment by the public
and when public comments are received, then they will be
reviewed by the Commission and perhaps incorporated with
changes into the final policy statement. Is it possible for
former Panel Members to receive a copy of that particular
document ?

MR. MASNIK: That would be no problem.

MR. MORRIS: So that I understand it, the wording
that you used was predecommissioning activities, which might
seem to imply not activities related to decommissioning.

MR. DUDLEY: The definition in the Commission’s
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pelicy statement is that those activities must be defined
under our regulations and must meet the definition of
decommissioning as defined in 50.2. We call them
predecommissioning activities, because they would be
undertaken before the decommissioning plan was submitted or
approved. ‘

MR. LONG: As 1 remember there was another
condition that said the activities should be of a nature
that they don’t make more difficult the future
decommissioning -- I am not sure exactly how it is worded,
but there is a reguirement --

MR. DUDLEY: That is correct.

One of the financial criteria is that the
activities could not significantly increase the
decommissioning cost and that would prevent those activities
from making a significant effect on the overall net cost of
decommissioning.

MR. MASNIK: Let me just say that this is in
response to at least two facilities that have indicated in
one case that they actually begun docing some dismantlement
cf a facility prior to the decommissioning plan approval.

And they had requested clarification from the
Commission as to what activities could be carried out before
the decommissioning plan was approved and whether or not

they could withdraw funds from the decommissioning fund.
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So, that is why this policy statement has come out.

MS. DAVIS: ‘There was a figure of some 4 or 5
million per year for dismantlement and we are talking about
a few auxiliary buildings and an intake, which seems like a
pretty high cost. 1 mean, I have no idea what these things
cost, but it just seems like it would drain the
decommissioning fund very fast if we take $4 or $5 million
per year just to take down a few auxiliary buildings and
intake valves.

So, I think that it is something that the public
should be aware of and be concerned about, that the
decommissioning fund maybe frittered away and when we get to
the big stuff, it would not be there.

MR. MORRIS: Well, it is only a draft statement
and it is not yet approved and there will be an opportunity
for public comment.

MS. DAVIS: The other thing I would like to know
is would the rule makingi)

‘fhd I know this came up a couple of years ago, and
it seemed to come up again at the last meeting here
[indicating], but is there a rule making specifically for
accident facilities that is different from the rule making
from decommissioning of plants in a generic sense?

After the gentleman finished his testimony, from

whatever his research group was the last time, it looked as
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if everything he said was basically not answering our
questions. And I would like to know if there is a rule

making that is going to apply specifically to accident

plants.

MR. MORRIS: I believe that the answer is no.

I believe that is what was said at the last
meeting.

MS. DAVIS: All right.

The last guestion I have would be the Greenfield
concept. I understand that not only do they not -- did 1I

hear correctly that they did not plan to reduce this plant
Eg'Greenfield, but that the NRC has not come up with rules
for reducing --

MR. MORRIS: I don’t think that the NRC requires
-1 I

I have not heard the utility commit one way or the
other.

MR. LONG: It is not regquired and we don't have an
estimate of what that would cost.

Perhaps one way of thinking about it is that our
former president described it once, if you were able to be
on the moon looking down on Earth and you saw the ants and
their activities, would it make sense to move radicactivity
from one site on Earth to another site on Earth? He was

‘using the example of a bird looking at it from sitting way
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back and I think that that is the heart of the issue of
Greenfield.

Do you get a site to be clean and protect it to
where it cannot release radicactive stuff there or do you
take the next step, because it is a society problem and not
just a corporate cost. 1 mean, it is a society cost,
because somebody ends up paying for it and that somebody is
always we, the public.

MR. MORRIS: I guess it really just depends on
where you live.

MR. LONG: Of course.
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